

Contact

limamurilo@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/murilolima
(LinkedIn)

www.behance.net/limamurilo
(Portfolio)

www.murilolima.com/ (Personal)

Top Skills

User Experience

Usability

Information Architecture

Languages

Portuguese

English

Spanish

Murilo Lima

UX Designer

Maroubra, New South Wales, Australia

Summary

Firstly I would like to introduce myself. My name is Murilo, I'm Brazilian UX Designer.

I have been living in Sydney for 4 years and I am looking for opportunities to further my career over here.

I have been an established designer for over 8 years, working in a variety of companies and areas in Brazil and Australia.

My experience includes working with business design, innovation, management, design thinking, research, strategy design, education and interaction design.

I am currently studying Advanced Diploma of Project Management at Academies Australasian.

I also did a Diploma in Information Technology at Academies Australasian - Sydney - 2017 and Major Degree in Graphic Design at Centro University Jorge Amado – Bahia, Brazil - 2006 and other courses.

I had a great opportunity to work in companies such as Toast Creative, Mccann Erickson Brazil, Ogilvy Brazil, In/situm Brazil, DMI Agency, Avansys, Setweb, Unijorge, among others.

I was immersed in projects for clients like Unilever, Coca-Cola, Claro, L'Oréal, Wyeth, Motorola, Intimus, Allianz, JAC Motors, Tim, HSM Education, Cadbury, L'Oréal, Wyeth, Government of Bahia, GBarbosa, Bahiatursa, CAIXA Econômica Federal, Odebrecht, among others.

Experience

Freelancer

UX Designer Consultant (Information Architecture | Interaction Designer)

June 2014 - Present

Remote - Based in Sydney

- Responsible for information architecture, interaction design, strategies and concepts for interactive products and new projects.
- Developing remote projects for companies in Brazil.

Toast Creative Pty Ltd.

Digital Producer

November 2017 - January 2018 (3 months)

Sydney, Australia

McCann Worldgroup

Lead UX Designer (Information Architecture | Interaction Designer)

July 2013 - September 2014 (1 year 3 months)

São Paulo Area, Brazil

Reset Lab

Co-founder & Partner / Teacher / UX Consultant

October 2012 - February 2014 (1 year 5 months)

São Paulo Area, Brazil

Ogilvy & Mather

UX Designer (Information Architecture | Interaction Designer)

March 2012 - June 2013 (1 year 4 months)

São Paulo Area, Brazil

Insitum Strategy Innovation and Research

UX Designer with focus in Interaction Design

September 2011 - March 2012 (7 months)

São Paulo Area, Brazil

McCann Worldgroup

UX Designer (Information Architecture | Interaction Designer)

October 2010 - September 2011 (1 year)

São Paulo Area, Brazil

DMI Interactive Advertising Agency

Digital Producer (UX Designer: Information Architecture | Interaction Designer)

May 2010 - September 2010 (5 months)

Salvador Area, Brazil

Avansys Tecnologia

UX Designer (Information Architecture | Interaction Designer)

June 2009 - April 2010 (11 months)

Salvador Area, Brazil

Maruanã Solutions

Digital Producer (UX Designer: Information Architecture | Interaction Designer)

August 2008 - May 2009 (10 months)

Salvador Area, Brazil

SetWeb - Digital Agency

Digital Producer (UX Designer: Information Architecture | Interaction Designer)

November 2005 - December 2007 (2 years 2 months)

Salvador Area, Brazil

Unijorge

Digital Producer (UX Designer: Information Architecture | Interaction Designer | Web Designer)

November 2004 - November 2005 (1 year 1 month)

Salvador Area, Brazil

Unijorge

UX Designer (Information Architecture | Interaction Designer | Web Designer)

November 2002 - November 2003 (1 year 1 month)

Salvador Area, Brazil

Agency5

Junior UX Designer (Web Designer)

September 2003 - October 2003 (2 months)

Salvador Area, Brazil

Hype Tecnologia

Junior UX Designer (Web Designer)

April 2002 - August 2002 (5 months)

Salvador Area, Brazil

Caramelo Arquitetos Associados

Freelancer UX Designer (Web Designer)

2001 - 2002 (2 years)

Salvador Area, Brazil

Education

Academies Australasia Polytechnic

Advanced Diploma, Project Management · (2018 - 2020)

Academies Australasia Polytechnic

Diploma, Project Management · (2017 - 2018)

Academies Australasia Polytechnic

Diploma, Information Technology · (2015 - 2017)

Kaplan Australia

Course, English Language and Literature, General · (2014 - 2015)

Jump Education

Course, Information Architecture · (2009 - 2009)